NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, Board President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Katherine Ahgeak, Superintendent

FROM: Ronnie Stanford, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: February 13, 2020
SUBJECT: Harold Kaveolook School Update Memo No. SB20-177

Informational ltem

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:
1.0 ACADEMIC SUCCESS/WHOLE CHILD: All students will reach their intellectual potential and

achieve academic success through integrating Ifupiag knowledge systems into the core content areas and
focusing on the development of the Whole Child.

2.0 QARGI/COMMUNITY SPIRIT: Fostering the reclamation and recovery of the responsibility each
one of us has for living the Ifiupiaq values and being accountable at the personal and community levels
for “walking the talk,” embodying the QARGTI spirit and commitment to education.

4.0 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our operational and financial
resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.

Issue Summary:

The North Slope Borough School District will be providing an update after the devastating fire in
Kaktovik. This will be the most up-to-date information about the current status and next steps to restore
the life, health, safety and education to the community of Kaktovik.



